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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 75 
Series of 2025 
 
 
TO:  ALL VSU Employees and Students 
  
RE: Approval of the Revision of the VSU Quality Manual and the Implementation 

of the VSU Quality Policy 
 
 
FROM:  PROSE IVY G. YEPES 

University President 
 
DATE: March 3, 2025  
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
In line with Board of Regents Referendum No. 02, s. 2025, which approves the revision of the 
Visayas State University (VSU) Quality Manual to align with the new organizational structure 
and quality management system standards, the new VSU Quality Policy is hereby 
implemented. 
 

VSU QUALITY POLICY STATEMENT 
 

In our pursuit for excellence, the Visayas State University commits to provide progressive 
leadership to develop human resource equipped with knowledge and lifelong learning skills 

aligned with ethical standards and guiding principles towards impactful social transformation. 
 

We commit to foster transparency and stewardship by meeting international standards 
through a culture of quality instruction, research and innovation, empower stakeholders and 

provide adequate resources to achieve strategic objectives through continuous improvement 
and shared responsibility in upholding the institution's vision as a global green university. 

 
____________________ 0 ______________________ 

 
This is also in connection with the BOR-approved Strategic Plan and Execution Continuum 
2025-2028 and serves as a guide in strengthening our quality management system across all 
the university. 
 
For your information and usual support. 
 

http://www.vsu.edu.ph/

